CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

December 18, 2018

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster

SUBJECT: Change Order #1 — Hyde Park Ball Diamond Improvements — Phase |

A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to 4t Generation Construction,
Inc. on November 13, 2017, in the amount of $244,600.00.

As this project progressed some additional improvements to the ball diamonds were made
to make the outfields safer for play as well as more conducive to maintenance. These
improvements included additional grading and filling of ruts throughout the outfields as well as the

addition of a pitcher's mound and outfield gates.

These changes will result in an additional $15,770.00, bringing the total contract amount to
$260,370.00. Funding is available through the Department of Community Development.

Will the Council vote to approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a
form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?
Respectfully submitted,
Mayor Paul A. Dyster
Nicholas Melson, City Administrator
Seth Piccirillo, Director of Community Development

John Gerlach P.E. City Engineer

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller
Council Meeting: January 2, 2019

Kennedy Scott Tompkins Vocchio Touma




